Janet Mason

From: John Suniga <john.suniga@sfmd.az.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, January 17, 2018 5:18 PM
To: Kathy Connelly

Cc: Janet Mason; tjmorse1208@g.com
Subject: Pizza Hut Liqour Acquisition
Attachments: Pizza Hut Ligour Acquisition.doc

Please see the attached, | apologize for the misunderstanding, the fire district has no violations for this address, and
would recommend approval of application.

Thank you

The Superstition Fire and Medical District formerly the Apache Junction Fire District has changed email addresses. The
email address format is now firstname.lastname@sfmd.az.gov please make this change in your address book.



Superstition Fire & Medical District

3700 E. 16" Avenue, Apache Junction, AZ 85119
Phone (480) 982-1299, Fax (480) 982-3268
www.sfmd.az.gov

MEMORANDUM

TO: Jan Mason, Deputy City Clerk

City of Apache Junction

300 E. Superstition Blvd.

Apache Jet., AZ. 85219
FROM: John Suniga, Deputy Fire Marshal NS
DATE: December 11, 2017

SUBJECT: Application for a Liquor acquisition for 240 S. Phelps (Pizza Hut Restaurant)

The Superstition Fire/Medical District has reviewed the application as noted above regarding the facility at 240
S. Phelps Dr., (Pizza Hut Restaurant). We have recently completed an annual fire and life safety inspection with
no major violations found. We therefore would recommend approval of this application at this time.

Thank you for your notification on this matter.

If you have any further questions regarding this inspection, please feel free to contact my office at 982-4440.
Thank You.

JOS

ATTN: Application




	Page 1
	Page 2

